

# Sara Dalledonne

---

sara.dalledonne@mail.mcgill.ca | www.linkedin.com/in/saradalledonne

Date of birth: 24/11/1994 | Nationality: Italian

---

Space Law and Trade Law expert with experience within the space sector, which includes working in a space-related think tank. Able to apply specific legal knowledge whilst also understanding the larger commercial and regulatory picture. Looking forward to continuing working at the intersection of law, policy, and business.

## Work experience

---

- Since 01/2021 **Resident Research Fellow** - *European Space Policy Institute (ESPI), Vienna, Austria*
- Main responsibilities include providing decision-makers, as well as space-related organisations with an informed view on trends and challenges relevant to Europe's space activities. Main area of expertise includes space policy and law; procurement policy and trade law; IP Law; space safety and related regulatory framework; EU, ESA and MSs space governance, and space-related laws and policies. Activities include organization of workshops, consultations, and surveys.
- Since 01/2022 **Space Law expert** - *Alma Mater Studiorum University of Bologna, Italy*
- Master in Legal Studies, Air and Space Law course - Academic year 2010/2021 and 2021-2022
- 02/2020 – 08/2020 **Research Assistant** - *Institute of Air and Space Law, McGill University, Montreal, Canada*
- Main activities included research background analysis and legal advice and recommendations on several legal and policy issues. Among other projects, I mostly worked on the Manual on International Law Applicable to Military Uses of Outer Space (MILAMOS) Project.
- 07/2020 – 12/2020 **Researcher (Internship)** - *European Space Policy Institute (ESPI), Vienna, Austria*
- Main responsibilities included the monitoring of new development and identification of trends in the space sector, especially in Policy & Strategy, and Economy & Business.

## Education

---

- 09/2019 – 11/2020 **LLM in Air and Space Law**
- Institute of Air and Space Law, McGill University, Canada*
- General Principles of Space Law; Law of Space Applications; Governmental Regulation of Space Activities; Information Tech. & the Law Public; Airline Business and Law; International Environment Law & Politics; International Air Law; Private International Air Law.
- 10/2018 – 09/2019 **LLM in International Trade Law**
- International Training Centre of the International Labour Organization (ITCILO), Turin, Italy*
- International Commercial Law; Public Procurement Management; Comparative Contract Law; International Investment Law; Intellectual Property Rights; Project financing; International Dispute Resolution (Including ADR).
- 09/2013 – 05/2018 **Five years Law Degree**
- Alma Mater Studiorum, University of Bologna, Italy*
- European Law; International Law; Civil Law; Civil Procedural Law; Criminal Law; Penal Procedural Law; Commercial Law; Aeronautical Law.

## Courses

---

- 02/2022 – 03/2022 **Training Course in Satellite Coordination Procedures and Fillings**
- ITU and African Advanced Level Telecommunications Institute*

ITU, ITU-R & Orbit Spectrum Allocation Procedures; Coordination, Notification & recording Procedures for Non-Plan Frequency Bands; Technical & Regulatory Examination of satellite filings; Coordination between Geostationary Satellite Networks; Administrative Due Diligence (Resolution 49); Cost Recovery for Satellite Network Filings.

11/2020 – 11/2021 **Master course in Control in Supply Chain Management and Logistics**

*Chalmers, University of Technology, edX*

Demand management; Procurement, Collaboration and Risk in supply chains; Digitalization and information Systems.

On 10/2019 **Strategic Space Law Course**

*McGill University and Spectrum Space Security*

Technical and Operational Aspects of Military Use of Space; Space Arms Control; SSA / Space Traffic Control & Attribution; and Novel Space Technologies.

## Awards and other skills

---

- **Moderator of the** *ESA Space Safety and Security Working Group*, SGC 2021, SGAC, Dubai, UAE (October 2021)
- Invited to a **Workshop on Governance of Space Exploration Corporations**, *Laval University*, Canada (May 2023)
- **Grad Excellence Award**, McGill University, LLM in Air and Space Law, 2020
- Start-Up selected by "Start-Up Day – Bologna" and invited to the "Millennium Awards" competition

## Language and additional skills

---

- |                                    |  |
|------------------------------------|--|
| <b>Italian</b> – mother tongue     | ● Critical thinking, both working independently and in teamwork,               |
| <b>English</b> – fluent (C1)       | ● Self-monitoring and time management  |
| <b>Spanish</b> – intermediary (B2) | ● Good organizational and management skills based on objective-driven mindset, |
| <b>French</b> – basic (A2)         | ● Excellent analytical and synthesis skills,                                   |
|                                    | ● Cultural sensitivity and intercultural communication skills,                 |
|                                    | ● Professional Digital skills: MS-Office (Word and PP), Excel, Spreadsheet).   |

## Publications

---

- IAC 2022, *Academia's contribution beyond the classroom: the role of R&D&I, entrepreneurship, and business in space education*, IAC-22, E1,5, x71589
- IAC 2022, *Policy, regulatory and diplomatic perspectives on threshold-based models for space safety and sustainability*, IAC-22, E3,4, x71070
- IAC 2021, *The NewSpace role in the insurance market: profitability goals and its regulatory framework challenges*, Sara Dalledonne, IAC-21, E7,7,7, x66863
- The Aviation & Space Journal - Year XX N III/2021, *Europe and Human Spaceflight: New Context, New Strategy?* (ESPI Brief 53)
- Journal of Property, Planning and Environmental Law, *International Environmental Law and environmentally harmful space activities: learning from the past for a more sustainable future*
- The Aviation & Space Journal - Year XX N II/2021, *European Union sets new ambitions for space* (ESPI Yearbook 2020)
- The Aviation & Space Journal - January /March 2021 Year XX N 1, *About a new European multi-orbit connectivity system*, (ESPI Brief N 47)
- IAC 2020, *Remote sensing data access policy, data products regulatory framework and intellectual property rights challenges in an era of environmental protection urgency*, IAC-20, E7,3,4, x58557
- *ZLW, Safety Hazards provided by Air Quality Incidents on Commercial Aircraft: A Legal Analysis of the Issue*, 03/2020
- The Aviation & Space Journal - July /September 2019 Year XVIII N 3, *Looking further into the specific case of the Public Direct procurement by the European Space Agency*
- *Annals of Air and Space Law 2020 (McGill), Distributor Ledger Technology in the Aviation Industry: Implementation and Benefits*
- LLM in Air and Space Law Thesis (2020), McGill University, Canada, *The threat of space debris and its mitigation in a crossroads between the international and domestic level*

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance with the GDPR 679/16 - "European regulation on the protection of personal data".